



Tanya Smith

Teacher, Mom, Wife,
Fitness Enthusiast

2671 Bent Oak Ave,
5176050222
tsmith@adrian.k12.mi.us

Key Skills

Modeling	<input type="text"/>
Acting	<input type="text"/>
Fitness	<input type="text"/>
Teaching	<input type="text"/>
CPR and First Aid	<input type="text"/>
Dancing	<input type="text"/>

Currently an underpaid teacher of 15 years. Looking to bring some fulfillment back into my life and do things for me, in an environment different then a classroom. Some of my most fond memories as a teen was being in front of the camera or performing in front of an audience, why not give it another go!

Professional Experience

Teacher/Educator

Adrian High School, Adrian, MI

October 2024 - Present

Currently in my 15 year of teaching for Adrian Public Schools. I teach health, physical education, dance, lifeguarding, and cpr. I also, coach a dance club at the elementary, middle, and high school buildings.

Dance Instructor/Choreographer

Encore Dance Studio, Adrian, Michigan

September 1996 - June 2020

I taught jazz, tap, lyrical, and funk dance to students of all abilities and ages. In addition I was a coach to an elite dance team that won many national titles over the years.

Film/Printwork/Modeling

Year, Troy, Michigan

September 1989

Spent many years doing printwork for various companies including, meijer, and other national based companies. Was a featured actor and performer in a Joe Walsh music video and spent many days on set with set crews, hair and make up artists, as well as three other paid actors... the video never aired on MTV.

Actress and Performer: Annie

Westgate Dinner Theatre, Toledo, OH

September 1989 - February 1990

Performed the role of Duffy in the musical, Annie, as a paid performer. Highlight was missing a large portion of my 6th grade year for rehearsals, performances, and doing what I love...performing.

Education

Adrian College, Michigan

Health, Physical Education, Recreation, and Dance in Teacher Education January 2004 - May 2009

Returned to college after having my first born son, as a non traditional student. Graduated with honors.